
From: Mark Flessner <Mark.Flessner@cityofchicago.org>  
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 1:10 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Sheila O'Connell <Sheila.O'Connell@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Eisenberg Foundation 
 
Steve Elrod, my former partner at Holland & Knight, is on the Board of the Eisenberg Foundation.  Steve 
invited me to this charity event last week.  
 
Mark A. Flessner 
Corporation Counsel 
City of Chicago Department of Law 
121 N. LaSalle, Suite 600 
Chicago, IL 60602 
312-744-0220 
Mark.Flessner@CityofChicago.org 
 

 
 

21st Annual Dinner 
Tuesday, October 15 @ 5:30 pm - 9:00 pm 
  

Hilton Chicago, 720 S Michigan Ave, Chicago, IL 
The Harold E. Eisenberg Foundation’s Twenty-first Annual Dinner was a huge success thanks to 
your support. With your generous contributions, we raised over $475,000 to help advance important 
work in gastrointestinal cancer research and real estate education. Photos from the Annual Dinner 
are available on our Facebook page. To obtain personal copies, please 
contact info@eisenbergfoundation.org. 
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